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What you will learn

• What kinds of information are available
• Key sources in priority areas
• Where to find evidence of proven and 

promising interventions
• Which databases are most useful and how to 

use them
• How the Injury Prevention Information Centre 

can help with you now and in the future 



Types and Sources of Information
Statistics
Systematic Reviews / Literature Reviews
Research on prevalence, distribution, risk 

factors and interventions
Government reports / strategies
Opinion – editorials, commentaries, blogs
Sources – official data, Cochrane Library, 

databases, journal articles, reports, fact 
sheets, media, websites, podcasts, videos, 
stakeholders, community workers, academics



Where to look for information

• Key sources are highlighted and linked (where 
possible) in this document to help you start 
your search for statistics and evidence for 
proven or promising interventions to help you 
develop your injury prevention project plan.

• See the Safekids presentation for sources for 
unintentional childhood injury



Injury Statistics 
Injury Prevention Research Unit

• National Injury Query System (NIQS)
Fatal & Non-Fatal injury numbers and rates can be searched by year, mechanism, 
intent, age group, and location (DHBs / TLAs).  Data comes from NZHIS.

• Injury as a Leading Causes of Death & Hospitalisation
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/FactSheets/FactSheet38.pdf

• Causes of Death & Hospitalisation Injury by age
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/FactSheets/FactSheet39.pdf

• Impact of Injury in New Zealand, 2nd ed. 2005
For more help, email: StatsEnquiry@ipru.otago.ac.nz

Statistics NZ portal: www.stats.govt.nz/injury

http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/FactSheets/FactSheet38.pdf�
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/FactSheets/FactSheet39.pdf�
mailto:StatsEnquiry@ipru.otago.ac.nz�
http://www.stats.govt.nz/injury�
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/Statistics/Statistics.html�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/impact-of-injury-feb05.pdf�
http://www.stats.govt.nz/injury�


ACC Claims Statistics for year to June
About ACC – Useful links to statistics

ACC around New Zealand
Summary data by region - 2007/08

Injury Prevention 
Sport, Work, Home, Farm, School, Road & more

ACC Injury Statistics & Prevention

http://www.acc.co.nz/about-acc/PRD_CTRB114364�
http://www.acc.co.nz/about-acc/PRD_CTRB114364�
http://www.acc.co.nz/about-acc/PRD_CTRB114364�
http://www.acc.co.nz/about-acc/PRD_CTRB114364�
http://www.acc.co.nz/about-acc/media-centre/around-new-zealand/index.htm
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/index.htm


Other Data Sources
These organisations maintain databases or incident reports and may be able to 
provide injury statistics in their specific field of work.

Child and Youth Mortality Review Committee www.cymrc.health.govt.nz

Civil Aviation Authority www.caa.govt.nz

Crime Statistics – NZ Police www.stats.govt.nz Use Table Builder – select 
Recorded Crime Statistics – Fiscal year data has more detail than 
calendar year data

Family Violence Death Review Committee www.fvdrc.health.govt.nz

Energy Safety (Ministry of Economic Development 
http://www.energysafety.govt.nz/

Maritime New Zealand www.maritime.govt.nz

Mountain Safety Council www.incidentreport.org.nz

New Zealand Fire Service  www.fire.org.nz

http://www.cymrc.health.govt.nz/�
http://www.caa.govt.nz/�
http://www.stats.govt.nz/�
http://www.fvdrc.health.govt.nz/�
http://www.energysafety.govt.nz/�
http://www.maritime.govt.nz/�
http://www.incidentreport.org.nz/�
http://www.fire.org.nz/�


NZ Injury Prevention Strategy

Six Injury Priorities        

Motor Vehicle Crashes
Falls
Drowning
Workplace Injuries
Suicide & Deliberate Self Harm
Assault & Family Violence

Other publications                     

http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/strategycolour.pdf�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/implementation-color-08_11_book.pdf�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/resources/publications.php�


Motor Vehicle Traffic Crashes
Strategy – Safer Journeys –Road Safety Strategy to 2020

Auckland Road Safety Strategy 2009 - 2012

Statistics, Reports and Interventions

New Zealand Transport Agency  www.nzta.govt.nz/resources/

Briefing Notes & Road Safety Data 
Search for Road Safety Issues (Briefing Notes)

and Road Safety Data (Road Safety Reports)

Summary and details crash analysis for each territorial local authority

Ministry of Transport www.transport.govt.nz/research/

Road Safety Surveys – Restraint cycle helmet usage trends, speed

Road Safety Statistics, Crash Facts – Alcohol & Drugs, Fatigue, Pedestrians etc 

ACC – Road Safety pages

Monash University Accident Research Centre (Australia) 

http://www.transport.govt.nz/saferjourneys/Pages/default.aspx�
http://www.roadsafeauckland.org.nz/regional-plan/�
http://www.nzta.govt.nz/resources/�
http://www.transport.govt.nz/research/�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/on-the-road/index.htm�
http://www.acc.co.nz/injury-prevention/road-safety/index.htm?ref=10�
http://www.monash.edu.au/muarc/�
http://www.transport.govt.nz/saferjourneys/Documents/SaferJourneyStrategy.pdf�


Motor Vehicle Traffic Crashes

Examples of key resources – 2005- 2009 
data now available

Local data

Comparisons with 
similar districts

Road Crash Statistics

Crash Facts

Alcohol/drugs, blackspots, 
cyclists, diverted attention, 
fatigue, motorcyclists, 
pedestrians, speed, trucks, 
young drivers

Local and 
regional 
issues

http://www.transport.govt.nz/research/crashfacts/�
http://www.nzta.govt.nz/resources/results.html?catid=102
http://www.nzta.govt.nz/resources/results.html?catid=96


Falls

Key Website & Strategy 

Preventing Injury from Falls

http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132
Statistics, Reports and Interventions

Injury Prevention Research Unit – fact sheet

Injury Prevention Information Centre – fact sheets

Safekids – fact sheets

ACC – Preventing Falls pages  - access from Strategy page

CDC – What works 
http://www.cdc.gov/HomeandRecreationalSafety/Falls/preventfalls.html#Compendium

EuroSafe Knowledge Base – Safety for Seniors ProFaNE

http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/PI00132�
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/Publications/FactSheets.html�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/research_bulletins.aspx�
http://www.safekids.org.nz/index.php/page/Falls�
http://www.cdc.gov/HomeandRecreationalSafety/Falls/preventfalls.html�
http://www.eurosafe.eu.com/csi/eurosafe2006.nsf/wwwVwContent/l3safetyforseniors-dfgdffg.htm�
http://www.profane.eu.org/�
http://www.acc.co.nz/PRD_EXT_CSMP/groups/external_ip/documents/guide/wcm2_020951.pdf�
http://www.acc.co.nz/PRD_EXT_CSMP/groups/external_ip/documents/guide/pi00363.pdf�


Drowning Prevention

Key Website & Strategy – Drowning Prevention Strategy

www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/drowning-
prevention-strategy/index.htm

Statistics, Reports and Interventions

Water Safety New Zealand  

Drownbase

Research Search Tool (registration required)

ACC – Preventing Drowning pages  

Maritime NZ 

Safekids

WaterSafe Auckland 

http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/drowning-prevention-strategy/index.htm�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/injury-prevention-strategies/drowning-prevention-strategy/index.htm�
http://www.watersafety.org.nz/�
http://www.watersafety.org.nz/drownbase/�
http://www.watersafety.org.nz/research-search-tool/�
http://www.maritimenz.govt.nz/�
http://www.watersafe.org.nz/�
http://www.acc.co.nz/PRD_EXT_CSMP/groups/external_ip/documents/guide/wcm2_020949.pdf�
http://www.acc.co.nz/PRD_EXT_CSMP/groups/external_ip/documents/papers_plans/dis_ctrb097277.pdf�
http://www.watersafety.org.nz/assets/newsAndMediaReleases/Drowning-Report-2010-Provisional.pdf�


Workplace Injuries

Key Website  Workplace and Health and Safety Strategy

National Action Agenda 2010 - 2013 – consultation draft – July 2010

www.whss.govt.nz/ Strategy to 2015 & Review Report 2009

Statistics, Reports and Interventions

Injury Statistics – Work Related Claims prepared by Statistics NZ based on ACC claims data

Occupational Health and Safety Research Network of New Zealand (OHSNetNZ)

Research Database

Department of Labour, Health & Safety 

FarmSafe NZ

ACC Work Safety pages and Farm safety pages

Australian Centre for Agricultural Health & Safety

European Agency for Health & Safety at Work

http://www.whss.govt.nz/�
http://www.stats.govt.nz/browse_for_stats/health/injuries/info-releases.aspx�
http://ohsnetnz.org.nz/�
http://ohsnetnz.org.nz/researchdb.php�
http://www.osh.govt.nz/�
http://www.farmsafe.co.nz/�
http://www.farmsafe.co.nz/�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/at-work/index.htm�
http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries/on-the-farm/index.htm�
http://www.aghealth.org.au/�
http://www.osha.europa.eu/en�
http://www.dol.govt.nz/whss/strategy/WHSS-Strategy-June05.pdf�
http://www.nohsac.govt.nz/bodi/index.php�
http://www.dol.govt.nz/whss/action-agenda/index.asp�


Suicide Prevention

Strategy  New Zealand Suicide Prevention Strategy

www.moh.govt.nz/suicideprevention

Data and issues

Suicide and deliberate self-harm statistics

Interventions

Suicide Prevention Initiatives on the Ministry of Health website

Suicide Prevention Information New Zealand 

Te Pou – Knowledge Exchange – Database of NZ Mental Health Research

http://www.moh.govt.nz/suicideprevention�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/indexmh/suicideprevention-statistics�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/indexmh/suicideprevention-initiatives�
http://www.spinz.org.nz/�
http://www.spinz.org.nz/�
http://www.tepou.co.nz/page/501-knowledge-exchange�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/pagesmh/4904/$File/suicide-prevention-strategy-2006-2016.pdf�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/pagesmh/7524/$File/nz-suicide-prevention-summary-mar08.pdf�


Assault / Family Violence
Strategies

Te Rito – NZ Family Violence Prevention Strategy
Taskforce for Action on Violence within Families
Ministry of Social Development’s initiative on family violence
Safer Communities Action Plan to reduce Community Violence and Sexual Violence 
Ministry of Justice strategy on violence

Statistics, Reports and Interventions

New Zealand Family Violence Clearinghouse

Family Violence Death Review Committee 

Women’s Refuge 

Taskforce for Action on Sexual Violence

Family Violence – Violence Intervention Programme Min. of Health

Australian Domestic & Family Violence Clearinghouse

Violence Prevention the Evidence – WHO 

http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/publications-resources/planning-strategy/te-rito/�
http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/work-programmes/initiatives/action-family-violence/index.html�
http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/work-programmes/initiatives/action-family-violence/index.html�
http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/work-programmes/initiatives/action-family-violence/index.html�
http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/work-programmes/initiatives/action-family-violence/index.html�
http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/work-programmes/initiatives/action-family-violence/index.html�
http://www.msd.govt.nz/about-msd-and-our-work/work-programmes/initiatives/action-family-violence/index.html�
http://www.justice.govt.nz/publications/global-publications/s/safer-communities-action-plan-to-reduce-community-violence-sexual-violence/safer-communities-action-plan-to-reduce-community-violence-sexual-violence�
http://www.nzfvc.org.nz/�
http://www.fvdrc.health.govt.nz/�
http://www.refuge.org.nz/�
http://www.justice.govt.nz/policy-and-consultation/taskforce-for-action-on-sexual-violence�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/familyviolence�
http://www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au/�
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/violence/4th_milestones_meeting/publications/en/index.html�
http://www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au/�
http://www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au/�
http://www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au/�
http://www.austdvclearinghouse.unsw.edu.au/�
http://www.nzfvc.org.nz/�


Māori Perspective
ARPHS Māori Public Health Report 2005: Te Hau o te Whenua, te Hau o te Tangata
Broughton, J. Injury to Māori: does it really have to be like this? (1999)
DHBs – esp. Counties/Manukau, Waitematā, 
IPRC Reports 80 & 81
IPRU - Ngā Tatauranga: Injury to Māori (1998)

-Te Waka Tahuri. A study of 
motor vehicle crashes involving Māori 

Ministry of Health 
Tatau Kahukura: Māori Health Chart Book 2nd ed.
Hauora: Māori Standards of Health IV

NZIPS – Chartbook of serious injury outcome indicators 
for Māori 

Safekids – Māori unintentional child injury
Smylie, J et al. Indigenous Children’s Health Report
Youth 2007 - Te Ara Wakapiki Taitamariki Youth'07 

http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/_docs/cr80.pdf�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/_docs/cr81.pdf�
http://www.safekids.org.nz/index.php/page/Maori�
http://www.youth2000.ac.nz/�
http://www.arphs.govt.nz/Publications_reports/maori_health/maori_reports.asp�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/20081208_maori_chartbook.pdf�
http://www.hauora.maori.nz/hauora/�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/pagesmh/10136/$File/maori-hth-cbk-2010.pdf�


Pacific Perspective

• DHBs – esp. Hutt Valley, Counties/Manukau, Waitematā
• IPNANZ Pacific Injury Prevention Strategy
• Lima, I. – Injury among Pacific peoples in Aotearoa New Zealand (2000)
• Ministry of Health Tupu Ola Moui 

– Pacific Health Chart Book 2004
• Paediatrics Society – The Health of Pacific Children and 

Young People in NZ, 2008
• Puatounofo Manukau Pilot Project – workplace safety
• Safe Communities – fact sheets 13 & 14
• Safekids – Pacific Unintentional Child Injury 
• SHORE - Pacific Drugs & Alcohol Consumption survey 2003
• Youth 2007 - Results for Pacific young people

http://www.safecommunities.org.nz/resources/factsheets/�
http://www.safekids.org.nz/index.php/page/Pacific_Peoples�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/projects/Website-Pacific A&D Final Report2.pdf�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/projects/Website-Pacific A&D Final Report2.pdf�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/projects/Website-Pacific A&D Final Report2.pdf�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/projects/Website-Pacific A&D Final Report2.pdf�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/projects/Website-Pacific A&D Final Report2.pdf�
http://ww.youth2000.ac.nz/�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/0/5C7A9EE42F979B89CC256F0A00149B14/$File/pacifichealthchartbook.pdf�
http://www.paediatrics.org.nz/nzcyes/�
http://www.ipnanz.org.nz/resources/081212PacificStrategy.pdf�


Other Sources
• District Health Boards

Health Status & Needs Analysis Reports 

• Injury Prevention Information Centre - Reports and Fact Sheets

• Injury Prevention Research Unit - Reports and Fact Sheets

• Safe Communities Foundation - Reports and Fact Sheets

http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/wpgIndex/Links-District+Health+Boards+Contents�
http://www.safecommunities.org.nz/resources/�
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru/Publications/Publications.html�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/research_bulletins.sspx�


Alcohol-related harm
• ALAC www.alac.org.nz

• The burden of alcohol-related injuries in New Zealand: a brief guide to the 
literature  Injury Prevention information Centre, 2008 (contact IPIC for update)

• Law Commission Report - Alcohol in Our Lives: Curbing the Harm, April 2010
Review of the regulatory framework for the sale and supply of liquor

• SHORE www.shore.ac.nz
• Slack, A. et al. Costs of harmful alcohol and other drug use, Berl, 2009
• Guide to Community Preventive Services (US) Alcohol Interventions
• WHO www.who.int/topics/alcohol_drinking/en/

• WHO A bibliography of the main sources of evidence on harmful uses of
alcohol

http://www.alac.org.nz/�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/_docs/alcohol_injury_dec_2008.pdf�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/_docs/alcohol_injury_dec_2008.pdf�
http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/ProjectReport.aspx?ProjectID=154�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/�
http://www.berl.co.nz/874a1.page�
http://www.thecommunityguide.org/alcohol/index.html�
http://www.who.int/topics/alcohol_drinking/en/�
http://www.who.int/substance_abuse/alcbib09.pdf�
http://www.who.int/substance_abuse/alcbib09.pdf�
http://www.who.int/substance_abuse/alcbib09.pdf�


Young People 12 - 24
• NZ Child and Youth Epidemiology Service

Injury data by DHB for 0-14 & 15-24
• IPRU NZ Young Drivers Study search IPLit
• WaterSafe Auckland – Youth attitude reports
• SPINZ
• Youth ‘07 Reports www.youth2000.ac.nz
• AdRisk (Europe) Good Practice guide to prevention 

of injuries among young people
• Youth Driver FactBase (Australia)

http://dnmeds.otago.ac.nz/departments/womens/paediatrics/research/nzcyes/index.html�
http://iplit.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/�
http://www.watersafe.org.nz/�
http://ww.spinz.org.nz/�
http://www.youth2000.ac.nz/�
http://www.eurosafe.eu.com/�
http://www.eurosafe.eu.com/�
http://www.youngdriverfactbase.com/�


Injury prevention evidence
New Zealand 
Injury Prevention Literature Database (IPLit)

http://iplit.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz

Injury Contacts Database & Directory
http://inzed.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz

IP Practitioners’ Toolkit
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/toolkit_wholebook
_color.pdf

NZ Injury Prevention Programmes Database
http://db.nzips.govt.nz

http://iplit.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/�
http://inzed.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/toolkit_wholebook_color.pdf�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/documents/toolkit_wholebook_color.pdf�
http://db.nzips.govt.nz/�


International 
SafetyLit www.safetylit.org

CDC National Center for Injury Prevention and Control 
(US) www.cdc.gov/injury

CAPIC (UK) www.capic.org.uk/what_works.html

The Community Guide (US) www.thecommunityguide.org

EuroSafe Knowledge Base – Effective Measures
www.eurosafe.eu.com

Cochrane Collaboration www.cochrane.org
Cochrane Injuries Group www.injuries.cochrane.org
Cochrane Library http://www.cochranelibrary.com/

World Health Organization – Injuries and Violence 
Prevention www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/en/

http://www.safetylit.org/�
http://www.cdc.gov/injury�
http://www.capic.org.uk/what_works.html�
http://www.thecommunityguide.org/�
http://www.eurosafe.eu.com/�
http://www.cochrane.org/�
http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/�
http://www.cochranelibrary.com/�
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/en/�


http://iplit.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz

http://iplit.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/�






http://db.nzips.govt.nz/index.htm

http://db.nzips.govt.nz/index.htm�


The Cochrane Collaboration  

About Cochrane Reviews - www.cochrane.org/cochrane-reviews

Cochrane Injuries Group  - www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews

Cochrane Library – full database access for NZ users thanks to MOH licence
http://www.cochranelibrary.com/

http://www.cochrane.org/cochrane-reviews�
http://www.cochrane.org/cochrane-reviews�
http://www.cochrane.org/cochrane-reviews�
http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews�
http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews�
http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews�
http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews�
http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews�
http://www.cochranelibrary.com/�


Cochrane Injuries Group Reviews

www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews

http://www.injuries.cochrane.org/injuries-group-reviews�


Example of a Cochrane Review – plain language summary



Cochrane Library 



Cochrane Library  - home page

Click on Advanced Search to get 
more searching options

Browse by topic – blue
MeSH - black  



Browse By Topic 

• Relevant Cochrane Review Groups
• Injuries but also:

• Bone, Joint and Muscle Trauma
• Developmental, Psychosocial and Learning Problems
• Drugs and Alcohol
• Occupational Safety and Health

This strategy works well for Road Traffic 
Injuries;  Workplace injuries



Advanced searching

• Use the MeSH search tool 
same headings as used in PubMed / Medline

E.g. Falls prevention → Accidental Falls
Assault  → Violence

If you choose your own keywords you need to 
think of a range of similar terms

How to search for evidence-based public health

http://adhb.library.auckland.ac.nz/ebm/ebm_main.htm�








CAPIC
Collaboration for Accident Prevention and Injury Control

www.capic.org.uk/what_works.html

What Works – systematic reviews

http://www.capic.org.uk/what_works.html�
http://www.capic.org.uk/what_works.html�


Key NZ Websites
ACC www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries
ALAC www.alac.org.nz
Injury Prevention Information Centre
Injury Prevention Information Unit /www.otago.ac.nz/ipru
Ministry of Health www.moh.govt.nz
NZ Family Violence Clearinghouse www.nzfvc.org.nz
NZ Fire Service www.fire.org.nz
NZIPS www.nzips.govt.nz
New Zealand Transport Agency www.nzta.govt.nz
Occupational Safety & Health www.osh.govt.nz
OHSNetNZ http://ohsnetnz.org
Safe Communities Foundation NZ  www.safecommunities.org.nz
Safekids www.safekids.org.nz
SHORE, Massey University  www.shore.ac.nz
SPINZ www.spinz.org.nz
Te Pou – NZ Database of Mental Health Research  www.tepou.co.nz
Water Safe Auckland  www.watersafe.org.nz
Water Safety NZ www.watersafety.org.nz

http://www.acc.co.nz/preventing-injuries�
http://www.alac.org.nz/�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/links.aspx�
http://www.otago.ac.nz/ipru�
http://www.moh.govt.nz/�
http://www.nzfvc.org.nz/�
http://www.fire.org.nz/�
http://www.nzips.govt.nz/�
http://www.nzta.govt.nz/�
http://www.osh.govt.nz/�
http://ohsnetnz.org/�
http://www.safecommunities.org.nz/�
http://www.safekids.org.nz/�
http://www.shore.ac.nz/�
http://www.spinz.org.nz/�
http://www.tepou.co.nz/�
http://www.watersafe.org.nz/�
http://www.watersafety.org.nz/�


Australian Research
• Flinders Research Centre for Injury Studies  ww.nisu.flinders.edu.au/

• The George Institute for Global Health  www.thegeorgeinstitute.org

• Monash University Accident Research Centre  www.monash.edu.au/muarc

• Queensland Injury Surveillance Unit – Injury Bulletin    ww.qisu.org.au

• Victorian Injury Surveillance Unit - Hazard www.monash.edu.au/muarc/VISU/hazard

Global Reports

http://www.nisu.flinders.edu.au/�
http://www.thegeorgeinstitute.org/�
http://www.monash.edu.au/muarc�
http://www.qisu.org.au/ModCoreFrontEnd/index.asp?pageid=109�
http://www.monash.edu.au/muarc/VISU/hazard�
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/publications/road_traffic/world_report/en/index.html�
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/violence/world_report/en/index.html�
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/publications/other_injury/injury/en/index.html�
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/child/injury/world_report/en/index.html�
http://whqlibdoc.who.int/publications/2010/9789241599375_eng.pdf�
http://www.who.int/substance_abuse/msbalcinuries.pdf�


Injury Prevention Information Centre

Web Address: 
www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic

• Information Service
• Injury Prevention Library
• Fact Sheets, IPLit Update & IPRC publications
• Databases – IPLit, INZED, IP Events Calendar
• Links, Education & Networking

A gateway to injury prevention research resources in Aotearoa, 
New Zealand

http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/research_bulletins.aspx�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/iplit.aspx�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/inzed.aspx�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/calendar.aspx�
http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic/links.aspx�


Information Service
• Answer quick reference questions
• Provide injury statistics from a range of sources
• Conduct literature searches
• Find consumer oriented resources
• Assist you to search more effectively
• Referral to other researchers or organisations

Contact by email, phone or website



Help is just a click or call away
Injury Prevention Information Centre 

Website:  www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic

Location: Tāmaki Campus, Gate 1,  School of Population Health (Building 730), 
261 Morrin Rd, Glen Innes, Auckland

Close to train & bus routes – see www.maxx.co.nz , visitor parking available
Usual hours: Mon to Thurs, 8.00am – 4pm – ring to check availability

Phone: Direct dial: (09 923 4640 or  (09) 373 7599 ext. 84640

Email: injury@auckland.ac.nz

Postal address: 
c/o Social & Community Health, SoPH, The University of Auckland, 
Private Bag 92019, Auckland 1142

http://www.fmhs.auckland.ac.nz/soph/centres/ipic�
http://www.maxx.co.nz/�
mailto:injury@auckland.ac.nz�

